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Ms Janet O'Shea 
Conipliaiice Officer 
Sean Kooiiey Ltd tiading as Bamhi Bins k \'l'liccl Bins Scn8ices Ltd 
Coes Road 
Dundalk 
C O  Louth 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaiieocht Om Choomhnij Comhshooii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, Eire 

T. t353 53 316 0600 
F. t353 53 316 0693 
E. infoOepa.ie 
W w e p a i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

2 Februai-y, 20 10 \YO 144-0 1 

re Notificatioii 111 accordance with Section 47 of' the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO144-01, 111 respect of a facllity at Coes Road, Dundalk, CO 
Lout 11, 

Dear Ms O'Shea, 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of Waste Licence W0144- 
01, in respect of' a facility at Coes Road. Dundalk, CO Louth, fi-om Sean Rooney Limited 
trading as Bamhi Bins k \Ylieel Bin Sei-\.ices I-imi~eci to Oxigen Environmental Limited. 

Please note the register nuinber assigned to this waste licence is W0144-01. Please address all 
future correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement 
quoting t 11 e regi s t er numb er. 

Youi-s sincerely. 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme 0 ffi c er 
Office of Climate. Licensing ei Iiesou~-ce Use 

Encl 

C.C.  Oxigen Environmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth 

I-.. 


